COMMITTEE MINUTES for WAYS AND MEANS

Date: April 2, 2013 Location: Room 102

Convened: *11:30 AM*

Adjourned: 12:10 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Sands-CH, Landon-VC, Oldson-RM, Baltimore, Byrnes,

Cownie, Forbes, Forristall, Gaskill, Grassley, Hagenow, Hein, Isenhart, Kearns, Kelley, Maxwell, Moore, Muhlbauer, Prichard, Riding, Stanerson, Stutsman,

Thomas, Vander Linden, Windschitl

Absent: None

Excused: None

Chairman Sands called the meeting to order at 11:31 AM.

The committee stood at ease at 11:32 AM for both parties to caucus.

The committee reconvened at 11:52 AM.

Roll call was taken and a quorum was present.

As there were no corrections, amendments and/or deletions to the March 26th meeting minutes, they were unanimously approved.

The following bills were assigned:

HF 509 Byrnes – Chair, Moore and Forbes

SF 386 Moore – Chair, Forristall and Forbes

SF 219 Windschitl – Chair, Sands and Oldson

HF 91 Windschitl – Chair, Sands and Oldson

HF 108 Windschitl – Chair, Sands and Oldson

HF 124 Windschitl – Chair, Sands and Oldson

HF 221 Windschitl – Chair, Sands and Oldson

HF 266 Windschitl – Chair, Sands and Oldson

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Hagenow for opening remarks on HSB 225. An Act relating to the school tuition organization tax credit by allowing the tax credit for contributions made by certain entities, increasing the amount of total approved tax credits. The chair recognized Representative Isenhart for Amendment 1128. The amendment was moved and failed on vote of 9 Aye to 16 Nay. The Ayes were Representatives Oldson, Gaskill, Isenhart, Kearns, Kelly, Prichard, Riding, Stutsman and Thomas. The Nay votes were Representatives Sands, Landon, Baltimore, Byrnes, Cownie, Forbes, Forristall, Grassley, Hagenow, Hein, Maxwell, Moore, Muhlbauer, Stanerson, Vander Linden and Windschitl. The bill was moved and passed by the vote of 25 Aye, 0 Nay and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee file.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Byrnes for opening remarks on HF 226. An Act relating to the collection of sales and use tax in this state, including retailers maintaining a place of business in this state, agreements relating to the collection of sales and use taxes, sales of tangible personal property and services to the state, related reporting requirements, and the transfer of certain sales and use tax revenues to the taxpayers trust fund. The bill was moved and passed by the vote of 25 Aye, 0 Nay and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee file.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Windschitl for opening remarks on HF 578. An Act relating to the transfer of real estate and the filing of a mortgage release certificate, providing for a fee and making remedies applicable. The bill was moved and passed by the vote of 25 Aye, 0 Nay and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee file.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Stanerson for opening remarks on HF 508. An Act relating to the period of time for completing real property assessments and to the period of time and method for filing property tax assessment protests to the local board of review. The bill was moved and passed by the vote of 25 Aye, 0 Nay and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee file.

As the	re was n	o additior	nal business	to come	before	the comn	nittee l	Representativ	e Cov	wnie
moved	to adjou	urn at 12:	10 PM.							

Representative Thomas R. Sands	
C.d.: IM'll C. L.C. ''	
Catherine J Miller-Sands, Committee	
Secretary	